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Dear  
  
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 12 October 2018.  Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
Our response to your request is as follows:  
 
1. How many items of public rescue equipment (ie Lifebuoys, Lifebelts, Throw Lines or similar) 

does Greater London Authority maintain at inland or coastal water sites. Excludes Swimming 
Pools  
 

• Lifebuoys - 22 

• Throw Lines - 3 

• Life Jackets - 4 
 
2. What is the inspection routine for such items?  
 

• Lifebuoys - depending on location daily or weekly 

• Throw line - depending on location daily or weekly 

• Life jackets are inspected daily and tested annually. 
 

3. Who should the public contact to report items missing or damaged? 
 
For the North Greenwich Pier, to the duty Pier Master.  
  
For the London Sustainability Industries Park, Dagenham please inform the 24 hour security at 
the entrance to the park. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA121018-5156.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 



 
 

 

 
Paul Robinson 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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